

Maynard School District



Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 Fax 870-647-2301

March 9, 2021

Members in Attendance: President Steve Bounds, VP Trent Melton, Charles Jarrett and Cody Edington

Absent: Babbie Nelson

Others in Attendance: Cindy Dauck, Stephanie Cline and Patricia Rawlings

Steve Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

There were no additions to the principal reports.

There were no presentations from the PPC nor the NCPPC.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meetings. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the financial statements. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Charles Melton made the motion to approve all the Legal Transfers. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

The 2021-2022 school calendar was presented for approval. Charles Jarrett made a motion to approve the calendar as presented, Cody Edington seconded the motion and motion carried 4/0.

The 2021-2022 certified salary schedule was presented for approval. Cody Edington made a motion to approve the salary schedule as presented, Charles Jarrett seconded and motion carried 4/0.

The PT/OT contract was discussed at the time. Charles Jarrett made a motion to approve the contract with Jumping Jellybeans for the 2021-2022 school year. Trent Melton seconded the motion and it carried 4/0.

At this time, Dr. Bounds opened the sealed bids for Bus #83 and Bus #56. The following bids were received:

Bus #56 Bus #83

 Kenny Barr
 \$350.00
 Kenny Barr
 \$655.00

 Drew Tucker
 \$205.00
 Drew Tucker
 \$750.00

 Oscar Smith
 \$1,801.00

Charles Jarrett made a motion to accept the highest bid for each bus, Cody Edington seconded and the motion carried 4/0. Therefore, Kenny Barr won the bid for bus #56 for \$350.00 and Oscar Smith won the bid for bus #83 for \$1,801.00.

Mrs. Rawlings presented the board with the superintendent's report.

At this time there was discussion on purchasing a new zero turn mower. Ms. Rawlings informed the board that the one we currently use is 14 years old and we will have to purchase around \$5,500.00 worth of parts to get in in working order. We have priced one just like it for \$13,500.00 at Cox Implement. We priced a Kubota that is similar for \$13,600.00. The board suggested we price one from Harold Implement and get a price on a Ferris brand.

The board went into executive session at 6:20 p.m. and reconvened at 6:50.

Cody Edington made the motion to accept the resignation of Ron Helms as High School Math teacher. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to accept the resignation of Rebecca Wellborn as the Family and Consumer Science Teacher. Charles Jarrett seconded the motion and it carried 4/0.

Cody Edington made a motion to rehire all the certified personnel, Charles Jarrett seconded the motion and it carried 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:51 p.m. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was unanimous at 4/0.

President	Secretary